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* August 29, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 15
Division of Licensing

Reference: (a) License No. DPR-3 (Docket No. 30-29)

Subject: Yankee Rowe Turbine Disc Failure Analysis

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is one copy of the Westinghouse report titled " Preliminary
Metallurgical Analysis of the Generator End Number One Disc From the Yankee
Rowe Nuclear Unit." This document is being submitted to you with approval
from the Westinghouse Corporation and with your verbal agreement to treat this
document as proprietary information. Westinghouse is in the process of
preparing the necessary occument for the proprietary submittal, and will
submit these to you as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or desire additional information, please
contact us. We are prepared to discuss the details of this report at your
convenie nc e.

Very truly yours,

YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

.

J. A. Kay

Senior Engineer - Licensing

JAK/ncj h6/
sEnclosure

S&O Eac/}o;
ms M.ar s
4A OL 3) % C:le

8009030651

% -


